Richard Kent

From: Griesel, Timo (Ref. 8606) <Timo.Griesel@mueef.rip.de>
Sent: 16 March 2017 10:53

To: Wylfa Newydd

Subject: Registration as 'interested party’

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear Ladies and Gentleman,

the Ministry of Environment, Energy, Food and Forestry of the State Rhineland-Palatinate of Germany wants to be
registered as a interested party to be kept informed about the process of project.

address:

MINISTERIUM FUR UMWELT,

ENERGIE, ERNAHRUNG UND FORSTEN
RHEINLAND-PFALZ

attn: Dr. Timo Griesel
Kaiser-Friedrich-StralRe 1

55116 Mainz

Are these informations sufficient for a registration?
Kind Regards,

Dr. Timo Griesel

Mit freundlichen GriiRen
Im Auftrag

Timo Griesel

Dr. Timo Griesel
Referat Atomrechtliche Aufsicht und Genehmigungen

MINISTERIUM FUR UMWELT,
ENERGIE, ERNAHRUNG UND FORSTEN
RHEINLAND-PFALZ

Kaiser-Friedrich-Stral3e 1
55116 Mainz

Telefon 06131/16-2773
Telefax 06131/16-172773
Timo.Griesel@mueef.rlp.de
www.mueef.rlp.de

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Richard Kent

From: Mentzel, Benjamin, Dr. (MU) <Benjamin.Mentzel@mu.niedersachsen.de>

Sent: 16 March 2017 06:52

To: Wylfa Newydd

Cc: Lange, Astrid, Dr. (MU); Environmental Services; Hannah Pratt; Petersmann, Franz-
Joseph (MU)

Subject: Request for Participation in EIA procedure for Wylfa Newydd Generating Station -
Ref: EN010007-000819

Attachments: EIA participation Lower Saxony.pdf

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Niedersachsisches Ministerium Hannover, 16.03.2017

far Umwelt, Energie und Klimaschutz

Az.: 43 - 40515

Dear Sir/Madam

please find enclosed the request of the German Federal State of Lower Saxony for participation in
the Environmental Impact Assessment procedure for the proposed development of a nuclear
power station at Wylfa, Anglesey, North Wales in accordance with the Espoo Convention.

Yours sincerely
Benjamin Mentzel

on behalf of the Lower Saxony Ministry
for Environment, Energy and Climate Protection

Dr. Benjamin Mentzel

Niederséachsisches Ministerium fir Umwelt, Energie und Klimaschutz
Referat 43: Strahlenschutz, radiologische Uberwachung
Archivstralie 2; 30169 Hannover

Tel.: 0511/120-3515

Fax: 0511/120-993515

mailto: benjamin.mentzel@mu.niedersachsen.de
mailto: poststelle@mu.niedersachsen.de

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Niedersiachsisches Ministerium

Niederséchsisches Ministerium fur Umwelt, Energie und Klimaschutz 'l H H
e fir Umwelt, Energie und Klimaschutz

Bearbeitet von

The Planning Inspectorate DF. BEtianilnMeritze)

3/18 Eagle Wing, Temple Quay House

- The Square E-Mail-Adresse:

Bristol, BS’] 6PN Benjamin.Mentzel

United Kingdom @mu.niedersachsen.de*

Your Ref: Our Ref: Phone +49 511 120- Hannover
ENO010007-000819 43 - 40515 3515 16.03.2017

Request for EIA participation in the proposed development for a nu-
clear power station at Wylfa, Anglesey, North Wales

Dear Sir/fMadam

| would like to thank you for your letter of notification in accordance with Article 3 of the
Convention on Environmental Impact Assessment in a Transboundary Context (Espoo
Convention) and for providing the opportunity to participate in the Environmental Impact
Assessment (EIA) procedure for the proposed development of a new nuclear power sta-
tion at Wylfa, Anglesey, North Wales.

In Germany, the respective competent authorities are responsible for participation in Envi-
ronmental Impact Assessment procedures. According to the German Atomic Energy Act,
the federal states (Ldnder) are responsible for the licensing and EIA procedures of nu-
clear power plants.

The German Federal State of Lower Saxony requests participation in the EIA procedure
for the aforementioned project.

Yours sincerely,
on behalf of the of Lower Saxony Ministry
for Environment, Energy and Climate Protection

Dienstgebaude U-Bahn Telefon E-Mail Bankverbindung

Archivstr. 2 Linie 3, 7und 9 (0511) 120-0 poststelle@mu.niedersachsen.de* Nord/LB (BLZ 250 500 00)

30169 Hannover H Waterloo Telefax *nicht zugelassen fir digital signierte Konto-Nr. 106 025 182
Bus 120 (0511) 120-3399 und verschiisselfe Dokumente IBAN: DE10 2505 0000 0106 0251 82
H Waterlooplatz Internet BIC: NOLADEZH

www.umwelt.niedersachsen.de



Richard Kent

From: Banse, Heidi <Heidi.Banse@bmub.bund.de>

Sent: 17 March 2017 12:35

To: NI Enquiries

Cc: Paul, Julia; 'Timo.Griesel@mueef.rip.de’; Hannah Pratt

Subject: WG: Wylfa Newydd Generating Station - registration as an "interested party"

Dear Madam/Sir,

Thank you for the below information on the new procedure for the Wylfa Newydd Generating Station which was
forwarded to me my colleague Julia Paul and which | had further forwarded to the competent authorities in
Germany.

| appreciate the offer to register as an “interested Party”. Do | understand it correctly that this procedure will only
be open at a later stage, i.e. once there is a formal application for development consent? | had looked at the
information provided on your website and could not find the respective means to register, yet.

| am putting in copy a colleague from one of the Lander authorities in charge who had the same question.

Kind regards,
Heidi

Heidi Banse | Federal Ministry for the Environment, Nature Conservation, Building and Nuclear Safety |working
group RS I 4| International Affairs of Nuclear Safety, Radiation Protection and Nuclear Fuel Cycle | desk officer|+49
(0)228-99 305 2894

Von: Wylfa Newydd [mailto:Wylfa@pins.gsi.gov.uk]
Gesendet: Mittwoch, 1. Februar 2017 13:25
Betreff: Wylfa Newydd Generating Station

Dear Sir/Madam
Please find attached correspondence regarding the Wylfa Newydd Generating Station.

Kind regards
Hannah

Hannah Pratt

Senior EIA and Land Rights Advisor

Major Applications and Plans

The Planning Inspectorate, 3D, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN

Direct Line: 0303 444 5001
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: Hannah.pratt@pins.gsi.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National Infrastructure Planning)
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The Planning
Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov



This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.

*Ahk*x

Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Planning
Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for lawful
purposes.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received
this email in error please notify the system manager.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned by Websense Email
Security Gateway for the presence of computer viruses.
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This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
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Richard Kent

From: Schulze, Falk <Falk.Schulze@mkulnv.nrw.de>

Sent: 29 March 2017 17:22

To: Wylfa Newydd

Cc: Krisemann, Ellen

Subject: Development for a nuclear power station at Wylfa - EIA participation and

registering as interested party

Dear Ms. Wilding, dear Madam/Sir,

responding to your letter of February 1 of 2017 | would like to thank you on behalf of the
Ministry for Environment of the State of North Rhine-Westphalia for providing us with the
opportunity to participate in the transboundary EIA procedure as well as for the opportunity
to register as an interested party.

Unfortunately we defaulted the provided time limit to request the participation in the EIA
procedure (17 March 2017). Therefore we would like to register as an 'interested party' for
the examination stage. | would be very grateful if you could provide an indication whether
the official online registration form is available.

Thank you very much in advance for any information and best regards

Yours faithfully
Falk Schulze

Falk Schulze LL.M.

Ministry of Climate Protection, Environment, Agriculture, Conservation and Consumer
Protection of the State of North Rhine-Westphalia Unit VIII1-3 (Cross Sectoral Environmental
Laws, Legal Matters) Schwannstrasse 3, D-40476 Dusseldorf

Telephone: 0049-211-4566-760

E-Mail: falk.schulze@mkulnv.nrw.de
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